CE - 821 Clay - Martin House c. 1865

Close proximity to Fort Defiance may have produced the need
for this house and a few others nearby. This modest two story side
hall/parlor frame house retains a few sawn decorative details that

have been lost with similar structures. It was owned in 1877 by Tholman Clay.
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The Clay Martin c. 1865 is a two siery side hall/parlor

1d Point Road just south of =Zlkton and
he main facade has = ern exposure with
g north/south.

<

frame house on 0ldfie
near Jonesg Chapel. T
the mein gable runnin

The front block is 3 bays across by one room deep. A L
kitchen addition extends to the east and a single story shed
section is attached %o it. Within the recent past a single
story gabled section was added to the south gable. Along with
this addition aluminum siding was epp11e0 to the entire hecuse.
The house rests on a fieldstone foundation and is capped with a

medium sloped tin roof.

The western facade has three openings on the first floor
with an entrance located in the northern bay. Two £/6 sash
windows with plain trim and paneled shutters define the other
openings. The two panel front door has remained and with 2
13ight transom overhead. The second floor has two 6/6 sash
with louvered shutters. The eave is decorated with a pilerced
fascia and corner pendant drops. A single story shed roof
porch extends across the main facade with sguare champ“erea

supporting posts.

ingle 6/6 sash on each flcor.
a with the north side of the
le 6/6 sash on each floor.

The north gable encd has
The eave has an identical f
2 story rear section has a

The rest of the house is similarly detailed and the south
gide is primarily covered with the pecent addition. The interior
hag . typical mid to late 19th century woodwork.

A couple of frame sheds with board siding are located to the
east of the main house.
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